Questions Regarding Sources Sought – DASG60-03-0010

REVISED: 18 NOV 03 – Changes/additions in bold.

1) What types of systems and processes will be reviewed?

Answer:  The Analysis and Exploitation Center (AEC) program supports pre-mission data collection planning activities, analyzes optical data collected on missile flight tests, develops simulated target models, and  reviews discrimination algorithms.  AEC analysts support pre-mission data collection planning activities on missile flight tests to enhance the collection of high-quality data of interest to the Missile Defense Agency (MDA) community.  The analysis of optical data is performed in order to characterize target scenes as well as investigate any unexpected phenomena.  The data collected on domestic flights is analyzed in order to determine how objects (representing warheads, decoys, associated objects, etc.) behave in terms of radiometrics (optical thermal behavior) and metrics (dynamic behavior).  The fundamental goal is to determine what the sensor viewed and why the objects appeared to the sensor as they did.  AEC also analyzes data collected on foreign targets to characterize the threat systems.  This knowledge gained is used to develop simulated target models then applied to allow Ballistic Missile Defense System (BMDS) Elements to properly identify and designate lethal objects.  AEC reviews, implements and evaluates BMDS Element algorithms then provides recommendations back to the system elements to improve overall performance.

2) What technologies are these systems currently running on?

Answer:  The AEC houses a wide array of networked Silicon Graphics and Windows-based computer hardware.  Numerous simulation, modeling, and analysis tools, such as Optical Signatures Code (OSC), the Strategic Scene Generation Model (SSGM), and Battlescape Environments and Signature Toolkit (BEST), are utilized.

3) Would we (the contractor) be required to partner with other firms in response to this solicitation?

Answer:  If awarded as a small business set-aside, the prime contractor would not be required to partner with other firms if all required capabilities can be provided by the prime contractor.  If, however, one (or more, if multiple awards) award results from a full and open competition, there will be specified subcontracting goals for the resultant contract.

4) How do you define realistic cost and schedule projections?

Answer:  The answer to this question assumes that the writer is referencing the requirement in the sources sought to demonstrate the potential contractor’s capability to provide realistic cost and schedule projections.  In order to meet this requirement, the potential offeror/team should provide evidence that under similar type previous efforts, it has provided the customer(s) (i.e., Government or other contract-issuing entity) accurate, fact-based projections relative to cost and performance schedule.  The realism of these projections would be evidenced by completion of the contract in question within time and budget constraints established at contract award and supplemented by the contractor’s “realistic cost and schedule projections” (i.e., without overruns/underruns or schedule slippages).   

5) If, in the past, we (the contractor) have not worked with DoD and Government Agencies with whom AEC interfaces, would that disqualify us from being considered for award?

Answer:  No.

6) Is the ODA listed in the notice the Optical Data Analysis program referred to in the notice?

Answer:  Yes.

7) Are there any details available concerning the number of team members and/or consultants on the current contract (assuming this would be representative of any resulting awards)?

Answer:  AEC support is currently performed as a Task Order under an ID/IQ contract and may not necessarily be representative of the upcoming effort.

8) Is it possible to get details on who the current entities are on the existing contract and their roles?

Answer:  AEC support is currently performed under USASMDC’s (US Army Space and Missile Defense Command) Systems Engineering and Technical Assistance Contracts.
9) The information on the website is very general.  Is there a more specific draft SOW or current SOW that might be available for review to help with our decision whether to submit (capability papers)?

Answer:  The draft SOW will be posted on the AEC-specific webpage as soon as it is available.

10)  Is it necessary to establish teaming arrangements for the current Sources Sought?  This is not specifically called for in the seven elements of the capability paper, yet the notice also states that the paper will address the overall team.  Would it be acceptable to list potential team members, as the focus of the notice seems to be identifying a small business able to handle the resultant contract (management tools/infrastructure and technical background)?

Answer:  There is no requirement for a teaming arrangement.  However, the capability of responders not listing potential subcontractors or team members will carry less weight than those who show established arrangements.  However, there is no requirement that such arrangements be finalized at this time.

11) Do you anticipate other small business goals if a contract is awarded (HUB Zones, Small Disadvantaged Businesses, Woman-owned Businesses, etc.) – if so, can those be provided at this time?

Answer:  Subcontracting goals will be established if one or more awards result from a full and open competition.

12)
After review of the OCI instructions and Sources Sought announcements posted on the SMDC Contracts website for both the AEC and MDDC procurements, request clarification on whether the revised role of the MDDC contractor’s providing day-to-day support and computer hardware acquisition for AEC means that the Government anticipates that a potential for OCI exists between the two procurements. 


Answer:  The two roles, AEC and MDDC, are complementary in nature and not one where one contractor would be reviewing/assessing/evaluating the other contractor's performance or products, therefore, no conflict of interest would exist because of performance of both contracts.  The purpose of the OCI instructions posted on the acquisition webpages is to allow for a determination of whether a potential offeror's on-going contracts or in-process acquisitions would result in an OCI with AEC and/or MDDC.

13)
The Capability Response Paper is due within 45 days after the publication of the notice.  The Sources Sought announcement was posted on 10/6/03.  To clarify, Sources Sought are due to your e-mail address electronically by 1700 hours on 20 November 2003?  
 


Answer: Correct.  Submittals due 20 Nov 2003 

  

14)
The Questions and Answers state that there is a 5 page limitation for the Sources Sought Response.  We are preparing a generic cover page, followed by a 5 page capability paper....thus our total will be 6 pages including the cover page.  Is this acceptable? 
 


Answer: Cover sheet is acceptable and shall not be counted in the 5 page limitation 
